



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 28, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 40, regarding installation of lights in Area Four, please be advised of the following:

The Police Department requested that lighting at the intersection of Pine and Washington Streets be increased. The Electrical Department completed the installation of the lighting on March 12, 1997.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls

Consent Agenda #2

5-218

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number Forty,
regarding installation of lights in
Area Four.

In City Council April 28, 1997

PLACED ON FILE